
Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Special Session- Straw 
Vote Workshop, in the Valerie Woodard Conference Center located at 3205 Freedom Drive, 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28208, at 9:06 a.m. on Thursday, May 29, 2025.  
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Present:  Chair Mark Jerrell, Vice-Chair Leigh Altman 

and Commissioners George Dunlap, Arthur Griffin, 
Vilma D. Leake, Laura J. Meier, Elaine Powell,  
Susan Rodriguez-McDowell, Yvette Townsend-Ingram 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  None 
 ____________________ 
 
     -INFORMAL SESSION- 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Mark Jerrell, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
Chair Jerrell discussed how the straw votes would be conducted. 
 
County Manager Dena Diorio gave a statement regarding her recommended budget. 
 
25-0349 BUDGET STRAW VOTE WORKSHOP 
 
The Board reviewed the County Manager’s Recommended Budget for FY 2025-2026. 
 
Background:   During this meeting, the Board will take straw votes and direct staff to prepare a 
Budget Ordinance for FY2025- 2026, which is scheduled for adoption on June 3, 2025. 
 
Adrian Cox, Budget Director, gave the presentation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

2 
 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

3 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

4 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

5 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

6 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

7 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

8 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

9 
 

 
STRAW VOTE: 
 
 
Education:   
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Dunlap and carried unanimously to approve the CPCC and CMS 
recommended budget.  
 
 
Debt service fund:  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to change the wording of line item 15 
from “Land Acquisition” to “ELAP”. 
 
Commissioner Dunlap said the way line item 15 was written allowed for flexibility and asked why 
they would restrict CMS’s use of land.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said the purpose of the $30 million was for ELAP, not for CMS. 
 
Commissioner Powell said they had a verbal conversation agreeing that it was intended for ELAP, 
and they had to be clear about it.   
 
Commissioner Griffin asked what the land was intended for in terms of land acquisition. County 
Manager Diorio said it was not for schools and changing the name of it would not necessarily make 
it binding.  
 
Motion was made Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell and carried 5-4 with 
Chair Jerrell and Commissioners Rodriguez-McDowell, Meier, Altman, and Powell voting yes and 
Commissioners Dunlap, Griffin, Leake, and Townsend-Ingram voting no to change the wording of 
line item 15 from “Land Acquisition” to “ELAP”. 
 
 
County Services:  
 
Commissioner Dunlap asked for clarification on the reduction of children’s services on line 44. Mr. 
Cox said there was a reduction to foster care support services due to an underutilized program. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked for clarification what the different colors represented in the 
presentation.  Mr. Cox provided the following information: 
    

Colors:  
Red services – the amount was restricted  

  Purple – don’t have to do, but the amount was specific 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

10 
 

  Blue – must do but the amount was flexible  
  Green – maximum amount of flexibility  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to add $109,239 back to the line item 
123, the court officials’ budget. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said the courts were already extremely underfunded and the 
court delays and proceedings were terrible.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked why County Manager Diorio recommended the reduction of $109,239 
from the court official’s budget. County Manager Diorio said she recommended the reduction 
because it was related to the fine collection program which was a State program that the County 
funded on behalf of the State of North Carolina.  She said they turned back hundreds of thousands 
of dollars every year from the contract the County had with the court officials and were projecting 
on turning back about $800,000 in the upcoming year. She said they did not spend the money the 
County gave them. Mr. Cox said there were two reductions, the first $196,045 was for the fine 
collections which was the responsibility of the State and the $109,239 was because, in looking at 
the contracts they had with their partners at the State, they found there was funding in  CJS’s 
budget for operating as well as funding in the contract for each of those positions so, there was a 
duplication of funding.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked if the revenue from the fine collection went back to the 
State or the County. Mr. Cox said it went back to the State which helped to support the States 
operation of the courts but a portion of what they paid when they went to the courts did help the 
County support the building of the courts and some of it went to the schools which were the fines 
and forfeitures.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked if they had privy to reallocate those funds or was it just 
what the County designated. Mr. Cox said they did have flexibility.  
 
Chair Jerrell asked if they ended up spending their money or needing more, there was nothing that 
would stop them from asking for more. County Manager Diorio said yes that was correct.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to add $109,239 back to the court 
officials’ budget, line item 123, which failed 3-6, with Commissioners Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell 
and Townsend-Ingram voting yes and Chair Jerrell, Commissioners Dunlap, Leake, Powell, Altman, 
and Griffin voting no.   
 
Commissioner Meier asked for clarification regarding item 145, Duke’s Mayo Bowl, and said the 
total recommendation was listed at $275,000 but there was nothing coming from the County.  Mr. 
Cox said line items 141-146 listed under “Services” were tourism and events items. He said the 
County did receive a portion of hotel/motel tax or tourism tax of which had to be used for tourism 
activities, so the County aligned it to those services. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked how much the County received for tourism dollars. Mr. Cox said they 
had $2,365,765.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked if the line item 171, Camino Health Center, was restrictive. County 
Manager Diorio said it was for health-related programs. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked why Rain HIV Early Intervention zeroed out. Mr. Cox said it was 
reduced because they served 45 unduplicated applicants in 2024 out of the targeted 85 which 
indicated underutilization.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked how it affected County’s overall ability to deliver those services in-



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

11 
 

house and continue with prep for anyone who needed it in out-reach. She said it was okay if it did 
not go through non-profit programs, but she wanted to ensure it did not reduce access to the 
service. Mr. Washington said it would not result in a reduction of service at all. He said RAIN 
received a number of other funding streams for their HIV program.  
 
Commissioner Dunlap said he wanted to ensure testing was still available. Mr. Washington said it 
would still be available as it was a specific initiative they started as part of their CSG application in 
the previous years and because of the infusion of other HIV resources, they had other funding 
streams that were mostly Federal and State. 
 
Commissioner Leake asked how many programs the County was supporting with regards to mental 
health, specifically under line item 171, Camino Health Center. Mr. Cox said he was unsure of the 
exact number. County Manager Diorio said there was likely several programs funded through that 
line item.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked if line item 190, School Health Services, included mental health or if it 
was strictly school nurses. Mr. Cox said it was school nurses.  
 
Chair Jerrell asked if the Women, Infant, and Children (WIC) line item received additional federal 
funding which was why there was a big gap. Mr. Cox said yes. 
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked what line item was included with the Charlotte Sports 
Foundation. Mr. Cox said there were a couple of different programs but if she was referring to their 
contribution to the Duke Mayo Classic, there was a reduction shown with line item 146, the Duke 
Mayo Bowl, line item 145, and the ACC Football Championship, line item 141.  
 
Commissioner Powell asked which line item was MEDIC. Mr. Cox said it was 157.  
 
Commissioner Powell said it showed the same funding on the budget. Mr. Cox said it was because 
the $7 million was for ambulances and other things on their fleet reserve.  
 
Commissioner Powell said she wanted to ensure the funding for the study requested by the Fire 
Fighters was in the budget somewhere. County Manager Diorio said MEDIC would pay for it, so it 
was not an additional budget item.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Dunlap and unanimously carried to adopt the County Services 
budget recommendation.  
 
 
Fund Balance 
 
Commissioner Powell asked why there was one time funding to support the new positions for the 
attorney. Mr. Cox said it was the one-time expenses related to onboarding.   
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked clarifying questions regarding the appropriation process of 
which were answered by Chair Jerrell. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Leake to adopt the Fund Balance recommendation.  
 
Commissioner Meier requested justification of the revolutionary war exhibit. County Manager 
Diorio said the exhibit was unique to the region and the County anticipated significant economic 
development impact with one time funding. She said it was an important opportunity.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked what they predicted the impact would be. County Manager Diorio said 
she did not have that, but they were the first in the Country to get the exhibit. 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

12 
 

 
Motion was made by Commissioner Leake and unanimously carried to approve the Fund Balance 
Recommendation.  
 
 
Additional Changes 
 
Commissioner Dunlap asked Mr. Cox to go over the current fund balance and the debt services 
policy. Mr. Cox said there was a projection of $532 million and they had a policy that said they 
should not spend above 28% of their revenues which had a threshold of $466.6 million of which 
resulted in a permittance of $96 million in fund balance. He said the managers recommendation 
included $30.2 million with $66 million remaining for delegation.  
 
Commissioner Dunlap asked what the lowest amount the County had in Fund Balance was. Mr. Cox 
said he did not have that information available, but it was the lowest it had been since 2019. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked what the threshold was for the AAA bond rating. Mr. Cox 
said it involved two things. Mecklenburg Chief Financial Officer David Boyd said they did not publish 
hard and fast rules but instead looked at the totality of their financial situation and most 
jurisdictions had around 30-50% fund balance but there were slight variances in how things were 
calculated.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked what percentage the County would be when they spent 
it. Mr. Cox said it would be about 32%. 
 
Commissioner Powell asked what was anticipated for the upcoming FY26 and FY27. County 
Manager Diorio said they did not anticipate significant increases on sales tax in FY27 and 
construction had slowed so new growth on the property tax side would be slow. She said she was 
unsure of how things would go at the federal level so they were expecting things would become 
rocky over the upcoming years. 
 
Mr. Boyd said they would end up at a total of 30.2% fund balance being used.  
 
Commissioner Dunlap said the County was around 30.2% in fund balance, and asked if the rating 
agencies typically see large cities at around 35%?  Mr. Boyd said they the range is between 30 – 
35% and currently the county was at the bottom of that range.   
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to fully fund Crisis Assistance Ministry the 
amount that was cut of $792,500. 
 
Commissioner Dunlap said he would consider changes but wanted to know all the changes before 
they voted.  
 
Chair Jerrell said he would like for some organizations to receive half of their original funding, 
ending at the end of the calendar year to give them time to make their own determinations.  
 
Mr. Cox said the reduction to SYDKIMYL of $593,400 and $75,000 was a program provided through 
DCR for workforce development and the remainder was behavioral health. He said it was reduced 
due to low performance and underutilization. 
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked if they were asking them what the issues were. Deputy 
County Manager Anthony Trotman said the performance portion was related to their tutoring 
offerings and the social and emotional aspect of the budget for emotional health and was not due 
to low performance but that it was duplicative to CMS work.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

13 
 

Commissioner Griffin said if there were vendors/agencies that were not impactful, he had no issue 
cutting them but years prior, he asked what the effects of Meck success, SEL and tutoring was but 
was provided no information. He asked if there was any positive impact with either of them.  
 
Mr. Cox said there were several contracts that their behavioral health department had in order to 
provide services. He said the County’s Behavioral Health Department did their own assessment and 
presented the provided suggestions for reduction.   
 
He said SYDKIMYL was zeroed out, Spark was zeroed out due to unclear outcomes, Alliance Center 
for Education was zeroed out due to low customer satisfaction scores, and Center for Child Health 
and Inlivian were both zeroed out due to completion of the project.  
 
Commissioner Leake said they had to be cautious with how the money was being spent and they 
were taking careful considerations to determine the most valuable organizations.  
 
Commissioner Griffin said he hoped that in the following budget cycle, they could embrace a 
process earlier on so they could see and respond to things in a different manner.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram said they needed additional data to make the decision to cut 
things and hoped they could provide that more thoroughly in the following budget cycle. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to restore $792,500 for the financial 
empowerment program through the Crisis Assistance Ministry that provided counseling and funds. 
 
Commissioner Altman said Crisis Assistance Ministry was fully funded $2.2 million for other aspects 
of its operation through the County and the cut in question was for a financial literacy program that 
was provided at a much more economical fashion through in-house community resource centers. 
Mr. Trotman said their social workers did do that. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked if 50% of the subset was for administrative costs to staff and overhead 
costs. Mr. Trotman said yes.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said it was 48% because it was actually people providing 
counseling. 
 
Commissioner Leake asked if Crisis Assistance Ministry provided services that were funded 
elsewhere and if they were brought back to be funded through the County. Mr. Trotman said that 
was the case. County Manager Diorio said the County already provided the service through existing 
programs.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram said 48% of their funding went to administration but a portion 
went to rent assistance for 3-months. She said it was critical they did not cut anything that was 
going toward Board priorities.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said eviction rates were skyrocketing, and the program’s 
success rate was 100%, including 215 people who were able to be housed for 12 months. She said it 
was extremely important that the financial counseling piece was a part of it and asked Mr. Trotman 
if he had any data through their CRC’s. Mr. Trotman said he was unprepared to provide that data. 
County Manager Diorio said the Board funded $2 million in rental assistance through a Home for 
All.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez McDowell said it did not include the counselling assistance piece.  County 
Manager Diorio said there were plenty other routes to get support.  
 
Commission Altman asked County Manager Diorio if they gave people the notice to ramp down 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

14 
 

and when they received the official notice. County Manager Diorio said they notified the 
organizations in late April.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to fully fund Crisis Assistance Ministry the 
amount that was cut of $792,500 through fund balance of which failed to pass 2-7 with 
Commissioners Rodriguez-McDowell and Meier voting yes and Chair Jerrell and Commissioners 
Dunlap, Leake, Altman, Powell, Griffin, and Townsend-Ingram voting no.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Leake to fund Crisis Assistance Ministry program, Financial 
Empowerment, through fund balance at 50%, totaling $396,250, and set to expire December 31, 
2025.  
 
Substitute motion was made by Commissioner Griffin, seconded by Commissioner Altman, to 
authorize $396,250 to Crisis Assistance Ministry, expiring December 31st, 2025, for the sole purpose 
of providing cash assistance for rental assistance and utility costs.  
 
Commissioner Meier said she understood Commissioner Griffins sentiment, but Crisis Assistance 
Ministry was giving people rental assistance while also helping them not get into that situation 
again. She said she did not support the motion and asked if when Commissioner Griffin said, 
“expired in December”, did he mean that all the money had to be spent by that date.  
 
Commissioner Griffin said it should all be spent by December 31st, 2025.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell requested an explanation of Commissioner Griffins choices 
regarding his motion.  
 
Commissioner Griffin said he did not have the necessary data in front of him and he did not know if 
the success came 100% form the funding from the County or was a collaboration of other funding. 
He said he felt cash assistance would help people who came through their door seeking assistance.  
 
Substitute motion was made by Commissioner Griffin, seconded by Commissioner Altman, and 
failed 4-5, with Commissioners Altman, Griffin, Dunlap and Chair Jerrell voting yes and 
Commissioners, Powell, Leake, Rodriguez-McDowell Townsend-Ingram, and Meier voting no to 
authorize $396,250 to Crisis Assistance Ministry, expiring December 31st, 2025, for the sole 
purpose of providing cash assistance for rental assistance and utility costs. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, and carried 5-4 with Commissioners 
Leake, Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell, and Townsend-Ingram voting yes and Chair Jerrell and 
Commissioners Dunlap, Griffin, and Powell, voting no to fund Crisis Assistance Ministry program, 
Financial Empowerment, through fund balance at 50%, totaling $396,250, and set to expire 
December 31, 2025. 
 
Mr. Boyd corrected his previous statement in that, with the recommendation on use of fund 
balance, they were at 32%, not 30.2%.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked clarifying questions regarding the HOMES programs. Mr. 
Cox said the HOMES program was originally funded with fund balance and since then, they were 
utilizing it and carrying it forward. He said after the budget got adopted, the Board took an action 
to take the unused fund balance and appropriate it. He said they accounted for that in what they 
showed them in terms of fund balance at a total of $4.2 million to continue the HOMES program.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked if they would be able to appropriate more at any time 
during the fiscal year. Mr. Cox said they would be able to.  
  
Chair Jerrell asked if Commissioner Townsend-Ingram was asking if the grant amount could be 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

15 
 

changed. Yulonda D. Griffin, Department of Community Resource Director, said they were able to 
increase the percentage in the previous fiscal year from 25% to 35%. She said it did affect how many 
people could get approved based on the amount of money they had available.  
 
Chair Jerrell said the City of Charlotte was not participating in the current year, but the Town of 
Davidson would continue. County Manager Diorio said Matthews showed an interest in 
participating.  
 
Ms. Griffin said 5429 applications were approved in the previous year and they generally increased 
the number yearly.  
 
Chair Jerrell asked why the City was not participating. County Manager Diorio said she believed they 
were using ARPA dollars, but they were completely depleted.  
 
Chair Jerrell said they were looking to see how the most vulnerable people could be the least 
impacted with respect to the decisions the Board was having to make. He said he wanted to 
advocate for the Culinary School of Charlotte to continue to receive a level of funding trough 
December 31st, 2025.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Leake and was carried 5-4, with Chair Jerrell and 
Commissioners Leake, Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell, and Townsend-Ingram and Commissioners 
Dunlap, Altman, Griffin, and Powell voting no to fund Community Culinary School of Charlotte 
through fund balance at 50%, totaling $70,000, and set to expire December 31, 2025. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to fund Charlotte Center for Legal 
Advocacy at $258,000 for the full year through fund balance.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked why the County Manager decided to defund the program. County 
Manager Diorio said the programs performance continued to decline, meeting 2 out of 11 of their 
output measures in 2023 and only 1 out of 11 in 2024.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked what the program was in question. Mr. Cox said there were three 
different programs and the two that were proposed for reduction included legal support tied to 
domestic violence and veteran services. He said the domestic violence program served 28 clients out 
of their 130 target and the veterans service program served 226 out of their 350 targets.  
 
Commissioner Altman said not to confuse the importance of those groups with the efficacy of a 
given program and serving them. She said they did not serve them when they were not meeting 
metrics and supported the managers recommendation, but she wanted to encourage the 
community members and service provider to return when there was a program that was more 
efficacious.  
 
Commissioner Dunlap said it was not a financial issue but a consistency issue.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell and failed 2-7 with Commissioners 
Rodriguez-McDowell and Meier voting yes and Chair Jerrell and Commissioners Griffin, Dunlap, 
Powell, Leake, Townsend-Ingram, and Altman voting no to fund Charlotte Center for Legal 
Advocacy at $258,000 for veterans’ services support and domestic violence the full year through 
fund balance. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Meier to fund Prospera NC, through fund balance at 50%, 
totaling $47,500, and set to expire December 31, 2025. 
 
Commissioner Meier said Prospera helped the Hispanic community in entrepreneurship, and it was 
a critical time to support them.  



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

16 
 

 
Commissioner Altman said she supported the work Prospera did, but the question was about 
efficacy with limited resources and asked County Manager Diorio why she made the 
recommendation. County Manager Diorio said the program did not achieve key outcome objectives 
in FY24 including clients starting businesses, creating jobs, or accessing capital.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said the goals that were in the contract were met but there 
was a misunderstanding as to which goals were being spoken about. She said they had met and 
surpassed their contractual goals.  
 
Commissioner Townsend-Ingram asked clarifying questions regarding the stipulations of the six- 
month agreements. County Manager Diorio said the contracts were reimbursement-based and if 
they did not spend it by December 31st, 2025, they did not get the rest of it.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Meier and failed 3-6 with Chair Jerrell and Commissioners 
Meier and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Dunlap, Leake, Griffin, Powell, 
Altman, and Townsend-Ingram voting no to fund Prospera NC, through fund balance at 50%, 
totaling $47,500, and set to expire December 31, 2025. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Meier to fund Roof Above $160,000 for the Giles Center.  
 
Commissioner Powell said, on other parts of the budget, there was an extension of ARPA funding 
for other programs doing great work but knowing that that funding would end still burdened them 
for that $165,000. She said she wanted to hear more from County Manager Diorio regarding ARPA 
funding. County Manager Diorio said there were two the County provided fund balance to get them 
through to the end of the year, one being Hearts of the Invisible and the other being CareRing for 
Nurse-Family Partnership. She said CareRing was taking steps to make themselves more financially 
independent and Hearts for the Invisible showed incredibly strong performance and were a small 
grassroots organization so their ability to do a long-term sustainability plan was something they 
were working on but were not there yet. She said Roof Above received $5.4 million in funding per 
year from the County and they should be able to find a way to get $165,000 to keep the Giles Center 
open.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Meier to fund Roof Above $160,000 for the Giles Center. 
 
Commissioner Powell asked County Manager Diorio about the extension of ARPA funding. County 
Manager Diorio said that there were two that received funding from fund balance, Heart for the 
Invisible and CareRing for Nurse Family Partnership.  She said the reasons were that CareRing had a 
sustainable plan and was going to start accepting Medicaid and Heart for the Invisible had a very 
strong performance but was a very small grass roots organization so their ability to do a long-term 
sustainability plan was something they were working on.  She said that the County funded Roof 
Above with $5.4M per year.   
 
Motion made by Commissioner Meier failed 3-6 with Commissioners Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell 
and Townsend-Ingram voting yes and Chair Jerrell and Commissioners Altman, Dunlap, Griffin, 
Leake, and Powell voting no to fund Roof Above $160,000 for the Giles Center. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell and carried 5-4 with Chair Jerrell and 
Commissioners Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell, Townsend-Ingram, and Leake voting yes and 
Commissioners Griffin, Dunlap, Altman, and Powell voting no to fund RAIN at $36,277.50 from fund 
balance.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Dunlap to direct staff to establish a budget ordinance be 
prepared for the next Regular Meeting.   
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

17 
 

Mr. Boyd said with the $502,000 they used, it put fund balance at 31.9%.  
 
 
Commissioner Griffin asked if Commissioner Dunlap’s motion included the tax increase. Chair 
Jerrell said it did.  
 
Commissioner Powell said no one wanted a tax increase but they needed it, and the burden put on 
the County by the State was huge and requested to see how much the County funded that the 
State should have been funding. Chair Jerrell said it was about $400 million. Mr. Cox said that 
information was provided in the packet.  
 
Commissioner Powell said it was important for the public to know how much of a burden was being 
put on the County by the State.  
 
Commissioner Griffin a said he was concerned the Board did not have SMART goals and he was 
looking for specific outcomes in terms of the Board’s 5 budget priorities. He said they needed more 
information about the impacts and results to make reasonable decisions more consistently. He said 
if they did everything the Board said since the previous year, capital tax would go up for things they 
wanted to pay for as a County, and he would feel more comfortable if they were able to say what 
was going on and follow up with clear results. He said he was concerned about the growing poor 
population, and they were not going to be able to tax their way out of that problem.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked how many actual cents would be taken off the property 
tax rate if the County was not having to fill the gaps for the State. She asked what position 
Mecklenburg County would be in comparison to other Counties in North Carolina based on their 
tax rate. Mr. Cox said Mecklenburg County had the 19th lowest tax rate in the State of North 
Carolina.  
 
Chair Jerrell said they had not abandoned their SMART goals, and they would be coming up soon.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked what exactly they were voting on. Mr. Cox said the budget ordinance 
would total $2,542,319,642 budget with a 49.27 cent tax rate.  
 
Commissioner Dunlap said it was important to reproduce/publicize what that impact would be. He 
asked what exactly the impact would be on a $300,000 home. County Manager Diorio said it would 
be about $3.00 per month. Mr. Cox said the median value of a home was $377,000 and, with the 
increase of the tax rate at 0.96 cents, the increase would be $36.19 per year and $3.02 per month.  
 
Chair Jerrell asked what that would be with the HOMES grant. Mr. Cox said for property valued at 
$277,000, the annual taxes with the HOMES grants would be $23.64 per year or $1.97 per month.  
 
Commissioner Griffin asked if they could provide data regarding a revenue neutral tax rate with a 
start at 0.44 cents in terms of a capital increase for the County as well as the school.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Dunlap and carried 7-2 with Chair Jerrell, and Commissioners 
Dunlap, Powell, Meier, Rodriguez-McDowell, Altman, and Townsend-Ingram voting yes and 
Commissioners Leake and Griffin voting no to adopt the budget amendments and direct staff to 
create a budget ordinance to be presented at the June 3rd, 2025, meeting for adoption.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Griffin, and 
unanimously carried, that there being no further business to come before the Board that the 
meeting be adjourned at 11:34 a.m.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 29, 2025 

18 
 

 
 
          
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Kristine M. Smith, Clerk to the Board                                             Mark Jerrell, Chair 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


